
Alan Wilson
ATTORNEY GENERAL

April 8, 2019

Mr. W. Dean Moss, Jr., Chairman
Savannah River Maritime Commission

P.O. Box 7396

Columbia, SC 29202-7396

Dear Chairman Moss:

You seek our opinion regarding the new Savannah Bluff Lock and Dam ("NSBLD").
Specifically you provide the following background information as stated in your letter:

I request the opinion of your office regarding the respective jurisdictions of the
Savannah River Maritime Commission (SRMC) and the South Carolina Department
of Health and Environmental Control (DHEC) for a project proposed by the U.S.
Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) at the New Savannah Bluff Lock and Dam
(NSBLD). Specifically, based on certain amendments to federal law, 1 am requesting
an opinion as to whether the SRMC's Jurisdiction extends to the portion of the
Savannah River that includes the NSBLD, which is located approximately 13 miles
below Augusta, Georgia and approximately 170 miles above the Savannah River
Harbor, and how that Jurisdiction, if applicable, intersects with the Jurisdiction of
DHEC over the proposed NSBLD project. The Corps has proposed substantial
modifications and alterations to the NSBLD, which raises questions regarding the
permitting and authorization of these modifications and alterations by the State of
South Carolina. This, in tum, presents questions regarding review and decisions on
the appropriate licenses, permits, certifications, or authorizations for the proposed
modifications and alterations of the NSBLD. In sum, 1 am respectfully requesting an
opinion of your office with respect to the following two questions:

1. What is the scope of the State's regulatory authority applicable to the Corps'
proposed modifications and alterations of the NSBLD?

2. Assuming the State's regulatory authority is triggered, what are the respective
delineations of the exercise of that Jurisdiction between the SRMC and DHEC with
respect to the Corps' proposed modifications and alterations of the NSBLD?
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